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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 11:06 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/10/2004 11:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 040006-WS

Filename / Path: 040006\0400060r.aev.doc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing Authorized Range of Returns on Common Equity for Water and
Wastwater Utiltities with attachments.

- ——

Numbér of pages in order - 11. D

Thanks "J"\ T _

(C( o 'I\Q,L,;E etf

120606 05
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Matilda Sanders

Matilda Sanders*****1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Friday, July 02, 2004 11:03 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/2/2004 11:02:00 AM
040006-ws
040006co.aev.doc

a consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today

thanks

is
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ECEIVE D
JUL 19 2004
Hublic Serfice Conunizsion

B(ECUTWESM& CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florid?

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  July 19, 2004

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel
Dawvid E. Smith, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel

FROM: Marlene K. Stern, Senior Attorney, General Counsel MKS
RE: Contact with the Office of Public Counsel

Section 5.02.C of the Administrative Procedures Manual requires that an employee, who
exercises regulatory responsibility, report any contact with a party to a proceeding, when that
contact is related to employment by the party. Harold McLean, the Public Counsel, recently
contacted me about employment in the Office of Public Counsel. The Office of Public Counsel
is a party to the following open dockets to which I am assigned:

1. Docket No. 040007-EI — Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC);
2. Docket No. 040582-EI — Petition by Florida Power & Light for Approval of Recovery
Through the ECRC of Costs Associate With Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act;

and,

3. Docket No. 040472 - Petition by Progress Energy Florida for Approval of Recovery
Through the ECRC of Costs Associate With Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act.

Docket No. 040007-EI is the docket for the annual hearing in the Environmental Cost Recovery
Clause. The other two dockets are PAA dockets pertaining to the ECRC.

If you need additional information on this contact with the Public Counsel, or the dockets
listed above, please let me know.

/
Blanca: -~ / - —
My' y parties to apy“dockets on wfich Ms/Stemés as;)’z{@

Mary A. Bane, Executive Oirector




EGCEIVE

State _

Florif

————-T,;ge'*em’rml CIRGLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 20, 2004

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel

FROM: Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, General Counsel Aé\/

RE: Report of Receipt of Contact Regarding Employment as Outlined in APM Sections
5.02(C)(1)(a) and (b)

Pursuant to Sections 5.02(C)(1)(a) and (b) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, I am
reporting that I was contacted by Harold McLean regarding an attorney position with the Office
of Public Counsel. 1 have not declined to be considered for the position.




JHublic Berfrice ommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 19, 2004

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, General Counsﬁg%\

RE: Notification pursuant to APM 5.02-8(1)(a)

In compliance with the requirements of APM 5.02-8(1)(a), this serves to notify you that I
was informed by Harold McLean, Public Counsel for the State of Florida, of an employment
opportunity that would soon be available in the Office of the Public Counsel. I have declined to
pursue the opportunity.

EGEIVE

JUL 19 2004

EPS.C,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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F.ESAETT ALURAJLE FICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

JUHQ?@%%% frice @1 . .

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 19, 2004

TO: Richard D. Melson, General Counsel
Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, General Counsel @YD
RE: Contacts Regarding Possible Employment

This notice is being provided pursuant to Section 5.02C of the Commission’s
Administrative Procedures Manual.

On Tuesday, July 13, 2004, Harold McLean contacted me by phone regarding

possible employment opportunities with the Office of Public Counsel (OPC).
Discussions regarding employment with OPC are ongoing.

Cc: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel




ECEIVE

State of Florid} .
T JuL 19 2004 .
JHublic Seroice Qommission
F.PS. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 19, 2004

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel
David E. Smith, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel

FROM: Marlene K. Stern, Senior Attorney, General Counsel MkS
RE: Contact with the Office of Public Counsel

Section 5.02.C of the Administrative Procedures Manual requires that an employee, who
exercises regulatory responsibility, report any contact with a party to a proceeding, when that
contact is related to employment by the party. Harold Mclean, the Public Counsel, recently
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

B]anca/ / - -
/Wiease notify part1es to a dockets on 1ch Ms Ste 1s as;:rtjﬁed

q_" e

Mary A. Bane, Executive Director




ECEIVE P

JUL 20 2004

1 -~ - - -

whlic Serfice Qommission
FPS.C. CAPITAL CIR(LE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 20, 2004

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel

FROM: Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, General Counsel A’é\/

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
of Public Counsel. I have not declined to be considered for the position.




State f Florida

/ - Py - -
JHublic Berfrice Conmmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 19, 2004

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
Richard D. Melson, General Counsel

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, General Couns%%\

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

F.PS.C.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




NECEIVE

State ‘. .lori«da

it [Serfice Tonunission

F.BSAFITACCIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 19, 2004

TO: Richard D. Melson, General Counsel
Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, General Counsel ¥
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
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DATE: July 20, 2004 =
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director :

FROM: Richard D. Melson, General Counsel /?
RE: Contacts Regarding Employment i

Four attorneys in my office have recently received contacts from the Offi¢e of Public
Counsel regarding potential employment by that agency. This is my recommendation under
Section 5.02(C)(1)(b) regarding changes in work assignments and/or notification to parties in
dockets involving OPC to which these lawyers are assigned.

1. Jennifer Brubaker declined to pursue the opportunity with OPC. 1 therefore
recommend no change in work assignments and no notice to parties in any of the dockets to
which she is assigned.

2. Felicia Banks is assigned to only one docket to which OPC is a party (Docket No.
030869-TL). That case is now on appeal and Ms. Banks does not have any responsibility for the

appeal. 1 therefore recommend no change in work assignments and no notice to parties to that
docket.

3. Marlene Stern is assigned to the four dockets to which OPC is a party. [
recommend no change in work assignments, but do recommend that notice of the contact be
given to the parties to those four dockets:

OFFICIAL FILE COPY Docket No. 040007-E1 Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
DIRECTOR -
AA B Docket No. 040086-E1 Petition by Allied Universal to Vacate Order
ASSIST. DIR B Approving Settlement Agreement with Tampa
FIS B Electric Company
ADM __ - . " :
HR B Docket No. 040472-E1 Petition by Progress Energy Florida for Approval of
GS o B Recovery Through the ECRC of Costs Associated
TS - with Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act
RCH _Az«
REP ___O
OTHER
DATE _1/=2// 04
FROM _A3S 1

J W eaae hoandle .




Docket No. 040582-EI Petition by Florida Power & Light for Approval of
Recovery Through the ECRC of Costs Associated
with Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act

[ further recommend that the notice simply state that Ms. Stern “has advised the Commission that
she was contacted by the Office of Public Counsel regarding her interest in being considered for
employment to fill a vacancy in that office.”

4. Adrienne Vining is assigned to three dockets to which OPC is a party. 1
recommend no change in work assignments, but do recommend that notice of the contact be
given to the parties to those three dockets:

Docket No. 000694-WS Petition by Water Management Services, Inc. for
limited proceeding to increase water rates in

Franklin County

Docket No. 040001-EI Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor

Docket No. 040007-EI Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
[ further recommend that the notice simply state that Ms. Vining “has advised the Commission

that she was contacted by the Office of Public Counsel regarding her interest in being considered
for employment to fill a vacancy in that office.”

Please let me know if you would like to discuss these recommendations.

RDM:mee
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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Jublic Seroice Qommission

July 21, 2004

Parties of Record in
Dockets 040007-EI,
040086-EI, 040472-EI,
and 040582-E1

Re: Reporting Requirement for Employees Exercising Regulatory
Responsibility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to Section 5.02 C.1.b. of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual,
you are hereby notified that Marlene Stern, Senior Attorney in the Office of General Counsel,
has advised the Commission that she was contacted by the Office of Public Counsel regarding
her interest in being considered for employment to fill a vacancy in that office.

Sincerely,

BV S é ) »éﬂ ‘/)q
Q

Blanca S. Bayo6

BSB:kf

cc: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director
Richard Melson, General Counsel
David Smith, Attorney Supervisor
Marlene Stern, Senior Attorney

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
T DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

> ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Fhublic Serfice Qommizsion

July 21, 2004

Parties of Record in
Dockets 000694-WS,
040001-El, and
040007-E1

Re: Reporting Requirement for Employees Exercising Regulatory
Responsibility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to Section 5.02 C.1.b. of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual,
you are hereby notified that Adrienne Vining, Senior Attorney in the Office of General Counsel,
has advised the Commission that she was contacted by the Office of Public Counsel regarding
her interest in being considered for employment to fill a vacancy in that office.

Slncerely, Jé
€ é

lanca S. Bayo

BSB:kf

cc: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director
Richard Melson, General Counsel
David Smith, Attorney Supervisor
Adrienne Vining, Senior Attorney

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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DATE: July 20, 2004 =

.H
Lz ae
)

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
FROM: Richard D. Melson, General Counsel ’\2

Syt
1 ‘

{
=

RE: Contacts Regarding Employment Bhes

Four attorneys in my office have recently received contacts from the Offi& of P;Jblic
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
which she 1s assigned.

2. Felicia Banks 1s assigned to only one docket to which OPC is a party (Docket No.
030869-TL). That case is now on appeal and Ms. Banks does not have any responsibility for the

appeal. [ therefore recommend no change in work assignments and no notice to parties to that
docket.

3. Marlene Stern is assigned to the four dockets to which OPC is a party. I

recommend no change in work assignments, but do recommend that notice of the contact be
given to the parties to those four dockets:

OFFICIAL FILE COPY  Docket No. 040007-EI Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
DIRECTOR
AA Docket No. 040086-EI Petition by Allied Universal to Vacate Order
ASSIST. DIR _ Approving Settlement Agreement with Tampa
FIS _ - Electric Company
ADM _ — . .
HR - Docket No. 040472-EI Petition by Progress Energy Florida for Approval of
GS_“ B Recovery Through the ECRC of Costs Associated
TS - with Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act
RCH _ Az«
REP
OTHER
DATE T1/=2// 04
FROM _A8SOL. !

7
=
Y OV/ Y Anarsls



Docket No. 040582-El Petition by Florida Power & Light for Approval of
Recovery Through the ECRC of Costs Associated
with Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act

I further recommend that the notice simply state that Ms. Stern “has advised the Commission that
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
- limited proceeding to increase water rates in

Franklin County

Docket No. 040001-EI Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor

Docket No. 040007-E1 Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
I further recommend that the notice simply state that Ms. Vining “has advised the Commission

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




MCWHIRTER REEVES

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

TAMPA OFFICE: PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASSEE OFFICE:
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH GADSDEN
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
P. 0. Box 3350 TaMPA, FL 33601-3350 TALLAHASSEE

850) 222-2525

(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX (85%) 222-5606 FAX

October 18, 2004
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting 5 ”
Betty Easley Conference Center - =n
4075 Esplanade Way s B
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 2o =

Re:  Docket No.: 040007-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), please find an
electronic copy of FIPUG’s Prehearing Statement in Word format on the enclosed disk.

Please acknowledge receipt of the disk on the extra copy of the letter and return the

stamped copy to me. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
/ )
/ ¢ /APZ// )
Timothy J. Perry

TIP
Enclosure

MCWHIRTER, REEVES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAVIDSON, KAUFMAN & ARNOLD, P.A.




State o

Pablic Serpice Commission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 8, 2004

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 040007-El, PREHEARING HELD 10/25/04.

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No: 11708-04, 10/29/04
The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:
LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

JF/rim



Pablic SBerfrice Qonumizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 18, 2004

TO: Blanca S. BayoO, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 040007-El, HEARING HELD 11/08/04.

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No: 12207-04, 11/17/04

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




State of Florida

Ok

Public Serpice Commissi

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 23, 2004

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 040004-GU, HEARING HELD 11/08/04.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 12, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

JF/rim



CCA Official Filing
12/30/2004 3:04 PM**X**xx* R L oA **Matilda Sanders***1

Matilda Sanders

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 2:34 PM )
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/30/2004 2:32:00 PM

Docket Number: 040006-WS and 050006-WS

Filename / Path: 0400060ep05.aev.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2005 DOCKET NUMBER
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